
Total Cost
Playground area
(sqm)

Aramoana Domain $        318,320                       1,421
Bathgate Park, South Dunedin $        503,733                       1,730
College Street Reserve, Caversham $        202,604                          996
Karitane Foreshore and playground $        225,889                       2,256
Ralph Ham, Macandrew Bay $        106,938                       2,949
Total $     1,357,484                       9,352

From: Rebecca Murray
To: "Melissa.Nightingale@nzme.co.nz"
Subject: Re: LGOIMA request playgrounds
Date: Monday, 26 February 2024 01:52:00 p.m.
Attachments: Playground lgoima.pdf

Kia ora Melissa
 
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) Request
 
I write regarding your LGOIMA request received 30 January 2024 relating to playground
spending.
 
Following a phone conversation with my colleague, Jennifer Lapham, your request was refined to
the top five expensive playgrounds in the playground project and the number of playgrounds in
the Dunedin area.
 
Please find below the top five highest cost playground upgrades for the Dunedin area and the
sqm for each.  The playground capital works were completed between April 2022 and June
2023.  The total number of playgrounds in the Dunedin area is 117.
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Below is a link to the DCC website that will provide an overview of the Dunedin playground
upgrade project.  It also provides an overview of either the existing or upgraded equipment
available at the above playgrounds.
 
https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/community-facilities/playgrounds/dunedin-playground-upgrades
 
Kā mihi
 
Rebecca Murray
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P  03 477 4000  |  DD  03 474 3487  | E rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz 
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz
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To whom it may concern, 


This is a request under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act. 


I would like to know how much the council has spent on playgrounds across the city over the past 10 


years. Can this please be broken down by year, playground, and whether the spending related to 


planning, consultation, maintenance or construction. 


I would also like to know please the area in square metres of each individual playground space that 


the council has control over. 


Thanks, 


Melissa Nightingale 


Reporter 


New Zealand 


 







 

From: Melissa Nightingale <Melissa.Nightingale@nzme.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 30 January 2024 2:15 p.m.
To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: LGOIMA request playgrounds
 

Hi,
 

Please find attached a LGOIMA request relating to playground spending.
 

Thanks,
 

MELISSA NIGHTINGALE
REPORTER

 

D:  04­9177­234   M:  027­801­9543
E:  melissa.nightingale@nzherald.co.nz
 
______________________________________________________________________

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and subject to copyright. They may
contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message
and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter or disclose this email or its
attachments without authorisation. The company and any related or associated companies do
not accept any liability in connection with this email and any attachments including in
connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or
unauthorised amendment. Any views expressed in this email and any attachments do not
necessarily reflect the views of the company or the views of any of our related or associated
companies. 

Any information contained in this e-mail in relation to an advertising booking are subject to, and
should be read in conjunction with, our standard advertising Terms & Conditions 

NZME Ltd / NZME Holdings Ltd / NZME Publishing Ltd / NZME Radio Ltd / NZME Educational
Media Ltd 
______________________________________________________________________
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